
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
Weaverville Community Room at Town Hall 
30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC 28787 

Remote Access Option for General Public via Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960 ; Meeting ID: 859 4889 1960 

AGENDA 

Monday, December 19, 2022 
Regular Meeting at 6:00 pm 

General public comments may be submitted during the meeting or in writing in advance on any meeting topic or any other item of interest related to the Town of 
Weaverville. Normal rules of decorum apply to all comments and duplicate comments are discouraged. The general public comments section of the meeting will 
be limited to 20 minutes. Comments during the meeting are generally limited to 3 minutes. You must be recognized before giving your comment. Written 
comments timely received will be provided to Town Council and read during the 20-minute general public comment period as time allows. Written comments are 
limited to no more than 450 words and can be submitted as follows: (1) by putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and 
back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing 
your written comment (received not later than Monday’s mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For 
more information please call (828)645-7116. 

Pg # Presenter 

1. Call to Order ......................................................................................................... Mayor Fitzsimmons 

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda ................................................................ Mayor Fitzsimmons 

3. Consent Agenda .................................................................................................. Town Manager Coffey 
A. November 15, 2022 Town Council Workshop Minutes ………………………………… 
B. November 21, 2022 Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes ……..…………….… 
C. Monthly Tax Report …………………………………………..……………………………...……….. 
D. Budget Amendment: Police and Fire …………….……………………………………….……. 
E. Amendment to Fee Schedule – Setting Emergency Water Rate …………………… 
F. Meetings & Holidays Schedule …………………………………………………………………….. 

3 
5 
9 

14 
16 
29 

4. Town Manager’s Report ...................................................................................... 31 Town Manager Coffey 

5. General Public Comments (see below for additional information) …...…………….. Mayor Fitzsimmons 

6. Discussion & Action Items
A. Introduction of new BCS Superintendent …………………………………………………….. 
B. 480 Reems Creek – Annexation, R-3 Zoning, Water Extension Request ………. 
C. 171 Monticello Road – Annexation and Conditional District (set PHs)……....... 
D. Quarterly Report – Public Works & Water Departments …….……………………..… 

32 
33 
49 
96 

Dr. Rob Jackson 
Town Attorney Jackson 
Town Attorney Jackson 
Public Works Dir. Pennell 

7. Adjournment ........................................................................................................ Mayor Fitzsimmons 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org


WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING – DECEMBER 19, 2022, AT 6PM 
REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING LOGIN CREDENTIALS 

The Weaverville Town Council has elected to continue to provide the general public with remote 
electronic access to its regular monthly meetings.  

This NOTICE OF REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING is provided to inform the public that the 
Weaverville Town Council regular monthly meeting on Monday, December 19, 2022, at 6:00 
p.m. will be held as an in-person meeting (Council Chambers/Community Room at Town
Hall, 30 South Main Street) with remote attendance by the general public allowed via Zoom.
For those members of the public wishing to attend remotely via Zoom the following information is
provided.

A virtual waiting room will be enabled and participants will be allowed entry into the 
meeting just prior to the start of the meeting. The instructions to access this meeting are: 

To join the meeting by computer, go to this link https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960 
You may be asked for permission to access your computer’s video and audio. If so, click “allow.” 
You will then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960. You will first enter a virtual 
waiting room. The host will admit you into the meeting just prior to the start of the meeting. 

To join the meeting by phone, call: (253) 215-8782 or (301)715 8592 
You will then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960 . There is no password for 
this meeting, so if asked for one just press the # button.  

Guidelines and Instructions for General Public Comment: A portion of the meeting will be set 
aside for general public comments. Town adopted Rules for Public Comment will apply. Normal 
rules of decorum apply to all comments and duplicate comments are discouraged. Public comments 
may be submitted during the in-person meeting or in writing in advance, but will not be taken from 
those attending remotely. The public comments section of the meeting will be limited to 
approximately 20 minutes, but may be extended by Town Council if time allows. You must be 
recognized before giving your comment and must make comments from the podium. Individual 
comments during the meeting are generally limited to 3 minutes. Written comments timely 
received will be provided to Town Council and read into the record during the meeting as time 
allows. Written comments are limited to no more than 450 words and can be submitted as follows: 
(1) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by
putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and back
parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing your written comment (received
not later than with the mail delivery on the meeting day) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338,
Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For more information please call (828)645-7116.

To view the agenda and related materials, please visit the Town’s website at 
https://www.weavervillenc.org. 

Access to the Meeting Recording: A recording of the meeting will be available for one or two 
months, depending on storage capacity, beginning about 24 hours after the meeting. To access the 
recording visit the Town’s website at https://www.weavervillenc.org  or the Town’s YouTube 
channel at https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkBK1doIGY_O6_vJiqimFUQ, or call the Town 
Clerk at (828)645-7116.  

Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor 
12/15/2022  

2

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org
https://www.weavervillenc.org/
https://www.weavervillenc.org/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkBK1doIGY_O6_vJiqimFUQ


MINUTES 
Town of Weaverville  Town Council Workshop 
State of North Carolina Tuesday, November 15, 2022 

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville met for a regularly scheduled workshop on Tuesday, 
November 15, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers within Town Hall at 30 South Main Street, 
Weaverville, NC with remote access via zoom. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons, Vice Mayor Jeff McKenna and Councilmembers 
Doug Jackson, John Chase, Catherine Cordell, and Michele Wood. Councilmember Andrew Nagle was 
absent. 

Staff members present: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Town 
Clerk/Planning Director James Eller, Finance Officer Tonya Dozier, Deputy Town Clerk and 
Communications Coordinator Grace Keith, and Zoom Room Coordinator Lauren Ward. 

1. Call to Order

Mayor Fitzsimmons called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Review of Action Plan

Town Manager Coffey presented an update to the action plan for addressing the Resolution regarding
Water System Recommendations that Town Council approved 06-27-2022. The update included the
progress that has been made towards the Action Plan Steps. Specific information was provided on the
interconnection with Mars Hill, Woodfin, and Asheville as follows:

• Interconnection with Mars Hill: No capital improvements are needed for a bi-directional flow
of short-term emergency water between the Weaverville water system and the Mars Hill
water system. It was noted that Mars Hill does not have enough capacity within its system to
provide Weaverville with any supplemental water. The previous agreement concerning
emergency water expired in 2015, so a new intergovernmental agreement is needed. A staff
draft was presented to Town Council for consideration which, if approved, will be effective
on January 1, 2023. Mars Hill may have some suggested revisions, but those are anticipated
to be minor in nature. Under the agreement neither jurisdiction would pay anything unless
emergency water is actually purchased. Vice Mayor McKenna made a motion to approve the
proposed intergovernmental agreement with minor changes approved at staff level.
Councilmember Chase seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed 6-0.
Staff will request that Town Council set an emergency water rate at Town Council’s
December regular meeting.

• Interconnection with Asheville: Currently there is no interconnection between Asheville’s
water system and Weaverville’s water system. Asheville representatives have advised Town
staff that Asheville will not approve the reestablishment of the interconnection without
improvements to their transmission line and other significant improvements. The Town is,
therefore, unable to obtain emergency or supplemental water from Asheville unless a large
and costly capital project is undertaken at the Town’s expense. If the Town decides to move
forward with the Asheville interconnection project, it would take 4-5 years to complete and
cost the Town approximately $17 million total. In addition to the cost of the capital project,
Weaverville would then have to expend a significant amount of money on an annual basis to
reserve the capacity and purchase water.

• Interconnection with Woodfin: There is currently no interconnection between Woodfin
Water District’s water system and the Weaverville water system. The interconnection3



between Woodfin Water District and the Asheville water system is operational and an 
agreement between those two entities allows Woodfin Water District to purchase 1 million 
gallons per day (GPD). They are currently purchasing approximately 500,000 GPD. Woodfin 
Water District also operates its own water treatment plant and have advised that it is 
agreeable to the reestablishment of an interconnection to provide water from its system to 
Weaverville. A moderate capital project and an interlocal agreement will be needed for this 
interconnection. If the Town pursued this option, the project would take 1-2 years to 
complete and cost the Town approximately $750,000. Woodfin Water District 
representatives have also indicated that detailed hydraulic modeling is needed to confirm 
available flow quantities. It was also noted that Woodfin Water District’s agreement with 
Asheville expires in 2029. 

3. Review of Ivy River Reliable Yield Study Proposal

 Town Manager Coffey presented council with information concerning the engineering firm CDM
Smith and their proposal to investigate the reliable yield study for the Ivy River Water Intake. The time
frame for this project to be completed is approximately five weeks. This investigation would cost
approximately $29,800. Councilmember Jackson motioned to proceed with the Ivy River Reliable Yield
Study Proposal and the related Budget Amendment. Councilmember Cordell seconded. All voted in
favor. Motion passed 6-0. It is expected that the results of the study should be available in January or
February 2023.

4. Review and Discussion of Summary Options

A summary of options document was included in the agenda packet and briefly discussed.

5. Town Council Action and Direction

a. Decision on Interlocal Agreement with Mars Hill for Emergency Water – see above

b. Decision on proceeding with Woodfin Interconnection - Councilmember Cordell motioned to direct
Town staff to proceed with discussions with Woodfin Water District on re-establishing the
interconnection between Weaverville water system and the Woodfin Water District system with details
to be agreed upon at a later date. Councilmember Jackson seconded the motion. All voted in favor.
Motion passed 6-0.

c. Decision on proceeding with Asheville Interconnection - Councilmember Chase motioned to pause on
proceeding with the Asheville interconnection until the Ivy River Reliable Yield Study results come
back and the results of discussions with Woodfin Water District are known. Vice Mayor McKenna
seconded the motion. All voted in favor of this motion. Motion passed 6-0.

d. Decision on Ivy River Reliable Yield Study Proposal and Budget Amendment – see above.

e. Direction on other information needed for decision on WTP Expansion. – Vice Mayor McKenna noted
that it would best if the reliable yield study results provided more than a “yes” or “no” answer to the
question of whether the Ivy River could support a withdrawal of 3.0 million GPA. McKenna also
suggested that Town staff work on materials regarding water conservation to share with the public.
There was consensus to wait on the results of the Ivy River Reliable Yield Study before a decision is
made on the WTP expansion. No additional information was identified as being needed by Town
Council and appreciation was expressed at the information provided.

6. Adjournment.
Without objection, Mayor Fitzsimmons declared the meeting adjourned at approximately 7:05pm.

James Eller, Town Clerk 

Page 1 of 1 
November 15, 2022 

Town Council 
Workshop Minutes 

4



Page 1 of 4 
November 21, 2022 

Town Council 
 Regular Meeting Minutes 

MINUTES
Town of Weaverville    Town Council Regular Meeting 
State of North Carolina Monday, November 21, 2022 

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville met for its regular monthly meeting on Monday, 
November 21, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers within Town Hall at 30 South Main Street, 
Weaverville, NC, with remote electronic access by the general public via zoom. 

Councilmembers present were: Mayor Fitzsimmons, Vice Mayor Jeff McKenna, and Councilmembers 
Andrew Nagle, John Chase, Catherine Cordell, and Michele Wood. Councilmember Doug Jackson was 
remotely present but did not participate in quorum or voting.  

Staff members present were: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, 
Clerk/Planning Director James Eller, Finance Officer Tonya Dozier, Deputy Clerk Grace Keith, Police 
Chief Ron Davis, Fire Chief Scottie Harris, Public Works Director Dale Pennell, Water Treatment Plant 
Supervisor Randall Wilson, and Zoom Room Coordinator Lauren Ward.  

1. Call to Order
Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Mayor Fitzsimmons called for a moment of silence to reflect on the hate crimes that are occurring
including the Colorado Springs tragedy.

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda
Vice Mayor Jeff McKenna motioned to approve the agenda. All voted in favor of the motion to
approve the agenda. Motion passed 6-0.

3. Conflicts of Interest Statement
Mayor Fitzsimmons noted that it is the duty of the Mayor and every Town Council Member to avoid
both conflicts of interest and appearances of conflicts. Mayor Fitzsimmons asked if any member have
any known conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matters coming before
Town Council.

Councilmember Chase disclosed a conflict of interest that he has regarding the water request at 480
Reems Creek Road noting that his co-worker and friend has a direct financial interest in the outcome
of Town Council’s decision on item 7E. Councilmember Cordell motioned to accept Councilmember
Chase’s recusal and excuse him from voting on item 7E regarding 480 Reems Creek Road. All voted
in favor. Motion passed 6-0.

5



Page 2 of 4 
November 21, 2022 

Town Council 
 Regular Meeting Minutes 

4. Consent Agenda
Councilmember Chase moved for the approval of the Consent Agenda. All voted in favor of the
motion to approve all action requested in the Consent Agenda listed below. Motion passed 6-0.

A. October 24, 2022 Town Council Minutes – Minutes approved as presented
B. Monthly Tax Report – Information only
C. Budget Amendment – Police – Budget Amendment approved
D. Renewal of Tailgate Market Memorandum of Understanding – Approved Memorandum of

Understanding

5. Town Manager’s Report
Town Manager Coffey presented her Manager’s report to Council which included the announcement
that The Town was Awarded Certificate of Achievement Award for Excellence in Financial
Reporting, as well as information related to the Christmas Parade, meeting dates during the Holidays,
the need for a replacement of the Town Hall Audio System, and the 2023 Citizens Academy Program.

6. General Public Comment
General public comments may be submitted either during the meeting or in writing in advance of the
meeting. Normal rules of decorum apply to all comments. The general public comments section of the
meeting will be limited to 20 minutes and priority will be given to those commenters in attendance.
Individuals presenting comments during the meeting are generally limited to 3 minutes. Written
comments that are timely received will be provided to Town Council and read into the record during
the 20-minute general public comment period as time allows. Written comments are limited to no
more than 450 words and can be submitted as follows: (1) by emailing to public-
comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by putting your written
comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours
prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing your written comment (must be received not later than Monday’s
mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public
Comments. For more information please call (828) 645-7116.

Kate Lane, of the Weaverville Tailgate Market, spoke on behalf of the market to thank Town Council
for allowing the market to use the community center. She spoke about her positive experience as a
customer and farmer at the Weaverville Tailgate Market, and commented favorably on the ADA
accessibility of the Community Center.

Dennis Pounder, the owner of 480 Reems Creek, introduced himself to Town Council and made
himself available for questions concerning the water request related to 480 Reems Creek Road
(Discussion Item 7E).

7. Discussion & Action Items
A. FY 2021 – 2022 Audit Presentation

Dan Mullinax, of Gould Killian CPA Group, PA, presented Town Council with the 2022 annual
financial report which issued an unmodified opinion, reported no material weakness in internal
control and reported no instances of noncompliance with laws and regulations

B. Weaverville ABC Audit Presentation
ABC Board Chair Rob Chason presented the fiscal year audit reporting that the ABC system
remains profitable and in good financial standing.

6



Page 3 of 4 
November 21, 2022 

Town Council 
 Regular Meeting Minutes 

C. Voluntary Annexation Petition – 171 Monticello Road
Town Attorney Jackson presented Council with information regarding a voluntary annexation
petition for the 10.68 acres located at Monticello Road. Ms. Jackson noted that this property is
contiguous to the primary municipal limits of the Town.

The annexation petition references an intent to develop a 168-unit multi-family apartment
complex on the property consistent with a conditional district application also being submitted.
Ms. Jackson noted that under a separate agenda item Town Council will be given an opportunity
to initially consider the application and offer preliminary comments to the owner/developer and
Planning Board.

Councilmember Wood motioned that Town Council adopt the proposed Resolution directing the
Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of Voluntary Annexation Petition 2022-2 received for property
located at 171 Monticello Road. Motion passed 4-2 with Councilmembers Cordell and Nagle
voting no.

D. Initial Consideration of Conditional District – 171 Monticello Road
Planning Director James Eller asked for Town Council’s initial consideration of the Conditional
District Application as required by Town Code § §20-3203(e)(1). This application reflects a
proposed project consisting of a 168-unit multi-family apartment complex on 10.68 acres. Mr.
Eller noted that this step is intended to provide Town Council with an opportunity to express any
preliminary thoughts related to the application but shall not serve as a final determination.  A
referral of the application to the Planning Board for a full review and recommendation is also
needed.

Vice Mayor McKenna motioned to approve the Resolution referring the Conditional District
Application submitted for 171 Monticello Road to the Planning Board for review and
recommendation with amendments to add the following comments: installation of safe pedestrian
access to the Northridge Commons shopping center through the use of sidewalks and crosswalks
is critical for this project; buffering between neighboring properties should be maximized with a
preference for some of the buffering to be undisturbed vegetation; a redesign of the project to
push development to the middle of the property or to the side of the property that is currently
undeveloped should be considered; the location of the pool appears to be too close to the
neighboring property; density was raised as a concern by at least one Councilmember parking
spaces being below what Town Code would require is not a concern.. Motion passed 5-1 with
Councilmember Nagle voting no.

E. Water Request – 480/484 Reems Creek Road
Public Works Director Dale Pennell provided Council with information regarding a water
extension application for a proposed multifamily housing development that is currently known as
480/484 Reems Creek. This application requests 67,200 gallons per day off of a new 6-inch water
line for a proposed townhouse development consisting of 160 dwelling units.

The Public Works Director, who also serves as the Town Engineer, has reviewed the request, and
has found that, at this time, there is sufficient capacity within the Town’s water system to
accommodate this request without any adverse effects on service to the Town’s current water
customers.

7



Page 4 of 4 
November 21, 2022 

Town Council 
 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Pennell noted that an annexation petition was not submitted with the water request. Warren 
Sugg of CDC, a representative of the developer, did indicate that an annexation petition had been 
submitted to the Town (after the agenda packet had been prepared and distributed).  

There was consensus for Town Council to consider the water request after the annexation 
petition was formally received by Town Council during its December 19, 2022, regular meeting. 
Action to approve the Water Extension Request could be taken during this upcoming meeting and 
could be conditioned upon annexation. 

F. Recreation Complex Site Design Proposal and Budget Amendment
Public Works Director Pennell presented Council with the financial breakdown of the landscape
architectural services received from SiteWork Studios. The Town Manager and Public Works
Director recommend that Town Council approve the proposal so that this project can move
forward with construction and installation anticipated to begin in the Spring of 2023 with the
hope that the complex would be operational in July 2023.

Mr. Pennell noted that this project is currently under a capital project ordinance and currently has
a balance of $261,154.79, but this expenditure has not been authorized. If Town Council wishes
to approve the proposal, a budget amendment is needed to authorize this expenditure.

Vice Mayor Jeff McKenna motioned to approve the proposal from SiteWorks Studio without the
neighborhood input session and to approve the related budget amendment. All voted in favor.
Motion passed 6-0.

G. Town Council Board and Committee Assignments
Without any objection, Councilmember Wood will be serving as the Town Council Liaison to the
Planning Board beginning with the Planning Board’s December meeting.

Mayor Fitzsimmons motioned to appoint Councilmember Cordell to the French Broad River
Metropolitan Planning Organization Board. All voted in favor, motion passed 6-0.

H. Quarterly Report – Police Department
Police Chief Davis presented the Town Council with the quarterly report regarding activities,
response times, and crime reports.

I. Quarterly Report – Fire Department
Fire Chief Harris presented the Town Council with the quarterly report regarding the Fire
Department.

8. Adjournment.
Without objection, Mayor Fitzsimmons declared the meeting adjourned. Meeting adjourned at
approximately 7:45 pm.

__________________________________________ 
James Eller, Town Clerk 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER:  

ATTACHMENTS: 

December 19, 2022 

Fee Schedule Amendment – Emergency Water Rate 

Town Manager Selena Coffey

Proposed Fee Schedule Amendment (Water Section Only) 
Intergovernmental Agreement 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The Towns of Weaverville and Mars Hill have both approved and executed the 
Intergovernmental Agreement regarding short-term emergency water with an effective 
date of January 1, 2023.  Town Council will now need to set an emergency water rate as 
called for in the agreement.  

Staff recommends that the fee schedule be amended to add an emergency water rate of 
$4.15 per 1,000 gallons. The methodology used to establish this recommended rate is the 
cost of production plus 10%. The 10% is added to cover any expenses related to turning 
the emergency water on and off, flushing of the line, and line repair and maintenance.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council adoption of the fee schedule amendments related to the emergency water 
rate with an effective date of January 1, 2023. The following motion is proposed: 

I move the adoption of the fee schedule amendment to establish an emergency water 
rate with an effective date of January 1, 2023. 

16



 

FY 2022-2023 FEE SCHEDULE 
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

Adopted June 27, 2022 (with amendments through December 19, 2022) 
Effective July 1, 2022 

Page References 
 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEES .................................................................................................................. 3 

Returned Check Fee ........................................................................................................................................... 3 

Processing Fees for Electronic Payments ........................................................................................................... 3 

Special Event Permit Fees .................................................................................................................................. 3 

Solid Waste/Trash Violation ............................................................................................................................... 3 

Recycling Fee ...................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Public Records Request Copying Charge(s) ........................................................................................................ 3 

Annexation Petition Fee ..................................................................................................................................... 3 

Hourly Charges for Equipment/Personnel ......................................................................................................... 3 

Beer & Wine Privilege Licenses .......................................................................................................................... 4 

FACILITY USE FEES ......................................................................................................................................... 4 

FIRE DEPARTMENT ........................................................................................................................................ 4 

POLICE DEPARTMENT .................................................................................................................................... 4 

Violations of General Provisions ........................................................................................................................ 4 

Dangerous Dog Violations .................................................................................................................................. 4 

Unrestrained Dogs.............................................................................................................................................. 4 

Parks and Recreation Violations......................................................................................................................... 4 

Parking Violations ............................................................................................................................................... 4 

Parked within Handicapped Zone ...................................................................................................................... 4 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT ............................................................................................................ 5 

Residential Zoning Permits: ................................................................................................................................ 5 

Commercial / Industrial Zoning Permits: ........................................................................................................... 5 

Sign Permits: ....................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Special Use Permit or Related Amendment Fee ................................................................................................ 6 

Rezoning/Zoning Map Amendment Fees: .......................................................................................................... 6 

17



FY 2022-2023 Fee Schedule 
Adopted June 27, 2022 (with amendments through 12/19/2022) and Effective July 1, 2022 

2 

Text Amendment Fees ....................................................................................................................................... 6 

Conditional Zoning District Application Fees: .................................................................................................... 6 

Subdivision Fees: ................................................................................................................................................ 6 

Public Street Commitment Application .............................................................................................................. 6 

Miscellaneous Planning, Zoning & Code Enforcement Fees: ............................................................................. 6 

Violations of General Provisions ........................................................................................................................ 6 

WATER DEPARTMENT ................................................................................................................................... 7 

Administrative Water Fees ................................................................................................................................. 7 

Water System Account Deposits ........................................................................................................................ 7 

Water Leak Protection ....................................................................................................................................... 7 

Water Rates ........................................................................................................................................................ 7 

Minimum Monthly Water Charges .................................................................................................................... 8 

Bulk Water Rates ................................................................................................................................................ 8 

Emergency Water Rates ..................................................................................................................................... 8 

Tap Charges Including Re-Taps (Inside & Outside Customers) .......................................................................... 8 

Water System Development Fees (Inside & Outside Customers)...................................................................... 8 

Water System Availability/Commitment and Waterline Extension ................................................................... 9 

Charges for Fire Line Connection ....................................................................................................................... 9 

18



FY 2022-2023 Fee Schedule 
Adopted June 27, 2022 (with amendments through 12/19/2022) and Effective July 1, 2022 

 
 

7 
 

WATER DEPARTMENT 

Administrative Water Fees 
Account Establishment Service Charge ............................................................................................................................... $25.00 
Seasonal Reconnect Fee ............................................................................................................................................................. $20.00 
Reconnect Fee ................................................................................................................................................................................ $60.00 
Flow Test Fee for Fire Systems ............................................................................................................................................... $40.00 
Meter Testing at Customer Request (charged only if meter is operational) ........................................................ $40.00 

Water System Account Deposits 

Size of Connection Inside Town Limits Amount Outside Town Limits Amount 
⅝” and  ¾” $80.00 $160.00 

1” $100.00 $200.00 
1½” $180.00 $360.00 

2” $300.00 $600.00 
3” $600.00 $1,200.00 
4” $1,000.00 $2,000.00 

 

Water Leak Protection 
The following respective monthly fee shall be assessed on all water customers with water lines that are 2-
inches or less in diameter, subject to opt-out provisions of the water leak protection policy.  

Type of Meter Monthly Fee 
Residential – Single Meter $1.25 
Commercial – Single Meter $3.45 
Commercial – Master Meter $6.90 

 

Water Rates 

Water rates for water used INSIDE the Corporate limits of the Town: 
The first 3,000 Gallons or fraction thereof used monthly .......................................................... $9.50 per 1,000 gallons 
The next 22,000 Gallons or fraction thereof used monthly ................................................... $10.48 per 1,000 gallons 
The next 175,000 Gallons or fraction thereof used monthly ................................................. $11.37 per 1,000 gallons 
The next 300,000 Gallons or fraction thereof used monthly ................................................. $12.30 per 1,000 gallons 
All over 500,000 Gallons or fraction thereof used monthly ................................................... $13.19 per 1,000 gallons 

Water rates for water used OUTSIDE the Corporate limits of the Town: 
The first 3,000 Gallons or fraction thereof used monthly ......................................................  $19.00 per 1,000 gallons 
The next 22,000 Gallons or fraction thereof used monthly ..................................................  $20.96 per 1,000 gallons 
The next 175,000 Gallons or fraction thereof used monthly ................................................  $22.74 per 1,000 gallons 
The next 300,000 Gallons or fraction thereof used monthly ................................................  $24.60 per 1,000 gallons 
All over 500,000 Gallons or fraction thereof used monthly ..................................................  $26.38 per 1,000 gallons 
 

19



FY 2022-2023 Fee Schedule 
Adopted June 27, 2022 (with amendments through 12/19/2022) and Effective July 1, 2022 

 
 

8 
 

Minimum Monthly Water Charges 
The minimum monthly charge for water service shall be according to the size of the meter through which 
water is delivered to each customer in accordance with the following schedule: 
 

Meter Size Minimum  
Monthly Usage 

Inside Town Outside Town 

⅝” – ¾”  1,000 gallons $9.50 $19.00 
1” 6,000 gallons $59.94 $119.88 

1½” 11,200 gallons $114.44 $228.88 
2” 18,200 gallons $187.80 $375.60 
3” 36,200 gallons $386.40 $772.80 
4” 58,500 gallons $639.96 $1,279.92 
6” 112,000 gallons $1,248.25 $2,496.50 
8” 180,000 gallons $2,021.41 $4,042.82 

10” 258,000 gallons $2,962.21 $5,924.42 
 
 
Bulk Water Rates .................................................................... $0.05 per gallon subject to a minimum charge of $25.00 
Emergency Water Rates ....................................................................................................................... $4.15 per 1,000 gallons 
 

Tap Charges Including Re-Taps (Inside & Outside Customers) 

Meter Size Tap Fee 
⅝” and ¾” $1,200.00 

1” $1,750.00 
1½” $3,750.00 

2” $4,650.00 
 

Water System Development Fees (Inside & Outside Customers) 

Size of Connection Rated Maximum Capacity System Development Fees 
⅝” and ¾” 20 gallons $2,232.00 

1” 50 gallons $5,580.00 
1½” 100 gallons $11,160.00 

2” 160 gallons $17,856.00 
3” 300 gallons $35,712.00 
4” 500 gallons $55,800.00 
6” 1,000 gallons $111,600.00 

 
  

20



FY 2022-2023 Fee Schedule 
Adopted June 27, 2022 (with amendments through 12/19/2022) and Effective July 1, 2022 

9 

Water System Availability/Commitment and Waterline Extension 
Application Fee ………………………………………………….……………………….……………………………………….….$100.00 
Non-Refundable Application Fee for 1” or larger meters and multi-lot/multi-unit development 

Water System Availability/Commitment Fees (Inside & Outside Customers) 
For all multi-lot or multi-unit developments, the availability/commitment fee shall apply to each meter to 
be set based upon connection size. 

Meter Requested Inside Town Limits Outside Town Limits 
⅝” and ¾” $35.00 $70.00 

1” $50.00 $100.00 
1½” $100.00 $200.00 

2” $160.00 $320.00 
3” $300.00 $600.00 
4” $500.00 $1,000.00 
6” $1,000.00 $2,000.00 

Charges for Fire Line Connection 

Monthly Charge for Fire Connection 
All fire line connections on the water system for the Town of Weaverville shall be subject to a monthly charge 
based upon the square inch size of the line at the following rates: 

INSIDE Corporate limits of the Town:  $2.14 per square inch/month 
OUTSIDE Corporate limits of the Town: $4.28 per square inch/month 

Fire line charges shall be levied by the Water Department according to the following schedule: 

Diameter of Fire Line Square Inch Size Inside Town Outside Town 
2” and smaller 3.14 $6.72 $13.44 

3” 7.07 $15.13 $30.26 
4” 12.56 $26.88 $53.76 
6” 28.26 $60.48 $120.95 
8” 50.24 $107.51 $215.03 

10” 78.50 $167.99 $335.98 

Consumption of Water from Fire Line 

If during any month the detector-check valve meter for the fire line shows any consumption and the 
consumption is not related to testing of fire lines or firefighting activity, the customer (owner) shall be 
fined $1,000 and such amount shall be added to the bill along with the monthly fire connection charge. If 
the customer (owner) believes that a fine has been mistakenly charged the matter should be handled 
through the Town’s Grievance Policy and Procedures. 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Monday, December 19, 2022 

Subject: 2023 Town Council Meeting and Holiday Schedule 

Presenter:  Town Manager Selena Coffey 

Attachments:  2023 Meeting & Holiday Schedule  

Description: 

Annually, the Town Manager is directed to present a schedule for Town Council meetings and 
workshops, as well as presentation of the Town’s holiday schedule, which is based on the State 
of North Carolina’s holiday schedule. The attached Council meeting and workshop schedule 
mirrors the schedule approved for 2022 and the holiday schedule mirrors the State’s holiday 
schedule. 

Council Action Requested: 

The Town Manager recommends Town Council’s approval of the attached 2023 Town 
Council Meeting and Holiday Schedule. 

29



2023 Town Council Meeting and Holiday Schedule 

Town Council Meetings held in Town Council chambers at Town Hall (30 South Main Street, Weaverville) unless otherwise noticed publicly. 

Monday, January 2, 2023 New Year’s Holiday – Town Offices Closed 
Monday, January 16, 2023 Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday – Town Offices Closed 
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, January 23, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, February 21, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, February 27, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, March 21, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, March 27, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Friday, April 7, 2023 Good Friday Holiday  – Town Offices Closed 
Tuesday, April 18, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, April 24, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, May 16, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, May 22, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 
Monday, May 29, 2023 Memorial Day Holiday – Town Offices Closed 

Tuesday, June 20, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, June 26, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, July 4, 2023 Independence Day Holiday – Town Offices Closed 
Tuesday, July 18, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, July 24, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, August 15, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, August 28, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Monday, September 4, 2023 Labor Day Holiday – Town Offices Closed 
Tuesday, September 19, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, September 25, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Tuesday, October 17, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, October 23, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 

Friday, November 10, 2023 Veterans Day Holiday – Town Offices Closed 
Tuesday, November 14, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, November 20, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 
Thursday-Friday, November 23-24, 2023 Thanksgiving Holidays – Town Offices Closed 

Tuesday, December 12, 2023 Town Council Workshop at 6:00pm 
Monday, December 18, 2023 Regular Town Council Meeting at 6:00pm 
Monday-Wednesday, December 25-27, 2023 Christmas Holidays – Town Offices Closed 

In accordance with the Town of Weaverville Personnel Policy, Article VII, Section 2(a), The Town provides paid holidays consistent 
with the State’s holiday schedule, and includes any personal observance leave or floating holiday provide to State employees. 

30



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 

Town Manager’s Monthly Report 
Selena D. Coffey, ICMA-Credentialed Manager 

December  2022 

Music on Main WBA Event – Save the Date 
The Weaverville Business Association will be hosting their Music On Main Event on Saturday, June 10, 
2023. 

Tree City Application Submitted 
For Council’s information, staff has submitted our Tree City application for the year. I will update you 
when we receive the designation. 

Update on the MS4 Stormwater Program 

Staff has continued to work on its required stormwater program but progress on the plan review 
has been slow due to a backlog of cases at the North Carolina Department of Environmental 
Quality (NCDEQ). The Town’s draft plan was submitted to NCDEQ in March of 2021 and was just 
preliminarily reviewed last month. The Town Attorney and Public Works Director will be working 
to revise the draft plan based on initial comments and submit it to NCDEQ in January 2023 for 
final review. They will also be working to complete the annual report (over 500 lines of an Excel 
spreadsheet) that is due to be submitted to NCDEQ by the end of the calendar year. We 
anticipate the issuance of the Town’s new NPDES permit with an effective date of not earlier 
than July 1, 2023.   

31



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Monday, December 19, 2022 

Subject: Introduction of Buncombe County Schools Superintendent Dr. Rob Jackson 

Presenter:  Town Manager Selena Coffey 

Attachments:  None  

Description: 

Superintendent Rob Jackson, Buncombe County Schools new leader, has requested the 
opportunity to introduce himself to the Mayor and Town Council. He will provide brief 
comments and respond to questions from the Mayor and Town Council.  

A bio for Dr. Jackson is provided below: 
A native of Buncombe County, Dr. Jackson grew up and attended school in Swannanoa. After serving 
in the United States Navy, he began his career in education as a student data manager and summer 
custodian as he worked his way through Asheville-Buncombe Technical Community College and 
Western Carolina University to earn his degree to become a teacher. Dr. Jackson worked in Buncombe 
County Schools for nine years, as a classified employee and then an elementary school teacher. Dr. 
Jackson also has a notable history as a school administrator serving as an assistant principal in 
Gaston County and as a principal in three schools in Union County. In Union County, Dr. Jackson had 
the unique honor of serving as the inaugural principal for two different schools, Marvin Elementary 
School and Cuthbertson High School. In 2014, Dr. Jackson was named Superintendent of Edenton-
Chowan Public Schools in eastern North Carolina, a position he held for six years before being named 
to his current role as Superintendent of Carteret County Public Schools. 

Over the past several years, Dr. Jackson has received multiple recognitions for his leadership, 
including being named the North Carolina High School Athletic Association’s Superintendent of the 
Year, a Dr. Sam Houston Superintendent Leadership Award recipient, and the Dr. Brad Sneeden 
Superintendent Leadership Award winner from the North Carolina School Superintendent Association. 
Dr. Jackson was also honored as the 2011 Wells-Fargo North Carolina State Principal of the Year and 
as the North Carolina High School Principal of the Year by the North Carolina Principals and Assistant 
Principals Association.  

Dr. Jackson earned his Bachelor of Science and Master of School Administration degrees from Western 
Carolina University and holds an Education Specialist Degree and Doctor of Education from Wingate 
University. 

Council Action Requested: 

No action requested. 

32



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 19, 2022 

SUBJECT: 480 Reems Creek Road Project – Water, Annexation and 
Zoning – Set Public Hearings 

PRESENTER:  Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson 

ATTACHMENTS: Certificate of Sufficiency with Annexation Petition; GIS Map;  
R-3 Zoning Application; Updated Water Application and
Recommendation from Public Works Director (email dtd
12/12/22)

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

An annexation petition (complete as of 12/12/22) and zoning map amendment were 
submitted to the Town for the contiguous annexation and R-3 zoning of properties known 
as 480 Reems Creek Road. Town Council considered the water request associated with this 
project at its meeting last month, but it has been amended to reflect a lower unit count 
consistent with R-3 zoning.  What is now proposed is a traditional R-3 zoning district that 
will allow 139 townhouses (reduced from 160 townhouses) on approximately 17.4 acres.  

With the assistance of the Town Attorney, the Town Clerk has investigated the sufficiency 
of the annexation petition and certifies that the petition is sufficient and complete for a 
contiguous annexation into the Town of Weaverville. 

The Planning Board will review the R-3 zoning request for these properties at its meeting 
on January 3, 2023, and is expected to have its recommendation completed at that meeting. 

Both the annexation and the R-3 zoning require public hearings. Staff will be available to 
assist Town Council with selecting a date for that purpose.  

Town Council is also asked to consider taking action on the water request which includes 
an extension of the Town’s water system through the development and a commitment to 
provide 58,380 gallons per day of water (down from 67,200 gpd) to serve the 139 
townhouses. As with the original water request, the Public Works Director has found that, 
at this time, there is sufficient capacity within the Town’s water system to provide this 
project with water without affecting existing customers. The Town Manager recommends 
approval of this request. A public hearing on this water request is not required, so action is 
appropriate at this time.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to: (1) set the public hearings on both the annexation and the R-3 
zoning request, and (2) consider approval of the water request conditioned upon 
annexation.  

33



The Town of 
 Weaverville

N O R T H   C A R O L I N A  

30 South Main Street • Weaverville, NC 28787 (PO Box 338) 
(828) 645-7116 • Fax (828) 645-4776

www.weavervillenc.org

CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY OF  
ANNEXATION PETITION 2022-3 

+/- 17.4 ACRES ON REEMS CREEK ROAD 

TO THE WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL: 

I, James Eller, Weaverville Town Clerk, do hereby certify that I have 
investigated Voluntary Annexation Petition No. 2022-3 submitted by Ricky 
Lee Ponder and Dennis Russell Ponder and have found as a fact that the 
Petition is signed by all the owners of the real property lying in the area 
described therein and that the area to be annexed is contiguous to the Town's 
primary boundary. 

Therefore, in accordance with North Carolina General Statutes § 160A-
31, et seq., I certify that the Petition is valid and sufficient for the voluntary 
annexation of a contiguous area pursuant to said § 160A-31 et seq., of the 
North Carolina General Statutes. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand and affixed the seal 
of the Town of Weaverville, this the 12th day of December, 2022. 

______________________________________________ 
JAMES ELLER, Town Clerk 

34

http://www.weavervillenc.org/


35



36



37



38



39



Buncombe County

December 6, 2022
0 0.075 0.150.0375 mi

1:4,514

40



41



42



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5432, Asheville, NC 28813 

168 Patton Avenue, Asheville, NC 28801   52 Walnut Street – Suite 9, Waynesville,NC 28786 

Phone 828-252-5388  Fax 828-252-5365      Phone: 828-452-4410  Fax: 828-456-5455 

Transmittal  

Date: December 05, 2022  

Project Name:  480 Reems Creek 

CDC Project:  12237 

To:   Dale Pennell, P.E., P.L.S. 

Town of Weaverville 

Public Works Director 

15 Quarry Road 

Weaverville, NC 28787 

Via Mail   ___     Overnight  ___    Hand Delivered  _x__  Pick up @ CDC Office  ___ 

Copies Date Description 

1 12-05-22 Application for a Commitment Letter 

1 12-05-22 11x17 Conceptual Layout Bulletin 

1 12-05-22 Revised Water Demand Calcs 

REMARKS:   

CC:  

   By: Warren Sugg, P.E. 

43



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

WATER DEPARTMENT 

APPLICATION FOR A COMMITMENT LETTER 

APPLICANTS NAME: __________ _ PROJECT NAME:, ___________ _ 

ADDRESS: ______________ _ LOCATION: _____________ _ 

PHONE NUMBER: ___________ _ PIN NUMBER: ____________ _ 

TYPE OF SERVICE: 

RESIDENTIAL □ 

□ 

□ 

□ 

COMMERCIAL □ 

□ 

INDUSTRIAL □ 

□ 

OTHER □ 

□ 

□ 

CAPACITY REQUESTED: 

ELEVATION: ____________ _ 

SINGLE FAMILY HOME 

TWO FAMILY ___ NUMBER OF BUILDINGS 

MULTI-FAMILY NO. OF BUILDINGS ___ UNITS PER BUILDING 

RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION _____ NO. OF LOTS 

SINGLE COMM ERi CAL BUILDING 

UNIFIED BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ___ NO. OF BUILDINGS 

___ NO. OF UNITS 

SANITARY FACILITES ONLY 

SANITARY & INDUSTRIAL PROCESS WATER 

FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM 

IRRIGATION SYSTEM 

MAXIMUM GALLONS PER MINUTE ____ _ 

MAXIMUM GALLONS PER DAY _____ _ 

ANTICIPATED DATE OF SERVICE _____ _ 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

By way of Attachment(s) provide as much information as possible about this project. At minimum, attach 
A copy of the County Tax Map showing the location of the property. If the project involves a subdivision 
or more than one building location, a topographic map of the property is required to show building or lot 
Elevation. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

__________________ understand that the processing fee of $_____ paid herewith is 
non-refundable and is to cover the costs of processing and investigating this request and that an additional Commitment 
Fee based on the size and number of connections is due upon approval. It is further understood that the Town has the 
exclusive right to deny the request for any reason whatsoever. 

Signature _________________ _ Date _______________ _ 

Warren Sugg, P.E.

168 Patton Avenue

Asheville, NC 28801

828-252-5388

480 Reems Creek

480 Reems Creek Road

9752-24-3887; -5201; -2483

100Warren Sugg, P.E.

675

2180

139 1

58,380
Spring 23

44



480 Reems Creek

CDC Project No.: 12237

No. of 

Units

400 gal / 139 55,600 gpd

10 gal / 278 2,780 gpd

Average Daily Demand 58,380 gpd

No. of 

Fixtures

4 286 1,144      

5 286 1,430      

4 286 1,144      

4 143 572         

6 1 6 

1.5 3 5 

5 2 10           

10 3 30           

1.4 143 200         

4,541      

675         gpm

Notes:

code, and load calculations provided by plumbing engineer.

3. Peak design flows are from Instantaneous Water Demands Chart.

fixture

Sink (Public)

Urinal

Water Closet (Public)

fixture units /

fixture units /

fixture units /

fixture

fixture

fixture

Total Fixture Units

2. Fixture types and demand weight from COA Design & Construction Manual figure W02-b, NC Plumbing

4. Calculated domestic water demand above is based upon anticipated fixture counts for the project.

Final calculations shall be done by the Plumbing Engineer during construction document preparation.

Bath/Shower fixture

1. Establishment types and daily design flows from Average Daily Water Demand Chart.

Unit demand = 500 GPM

Total Peak Water Demand

FIRE PROTECTION

Dishwasher fixture units / fixture

fixture units /

Washing Machine

Service Sink fixture units /

WATER DEMAND CALCULATIONS

AVERAGE DAILY DEMAND

This project will consist of max 139-3 bed-2 bath units, Pool with pavilion, gym 

with kitchen, and leasing office

fixture units / fixture

Fixture Type Demand Weight of Fixtures

Total Flow Notes

YesAre fixture counts available:

Fixture Units

Pool Unit

Project Scope:

Establishment

Type
Daily Design Flow

PEAK WATER DEMAND

fixture units / fixture

Sinks fixture units / fixture

Water Closet FV

3-Bed Units Unit

Issued 12/5/2022 45



46



1

Jennifer Jackson

From: Dale Pennell
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 2:11 PM
To: Selena Coffey; Jennifer Jackson
Cc: James Eller; Dale Pennell
Subject: Review of revised Water Commitment Request for 480 Reems Creek Townhomes
Attachments: 480 Reems Creek Water Allocation Package Dec REVISED.pdf

Selena and Jennifer, 

After the November 2022 town council meeting, the applicant for the 480 Reems Creek Townhomes project re‐
submitted their Application for a Commitment Letter on December 5.  Their new application shows a reduction in the 
number of townhouse units from 160 to 139, with a commitment request for these 3‐bedroom units and a pool totaling 
58,380 GPD, down from their original 67,200 GPD requested, for a reduction of 8,820 GPD.  The layout of the 
development generally remains the same, with a proposed 6” water line looped through the project. 

My comments on water availability for the original project also apply to this revised project, including the requirement 
for the developer to design, permit and build the water line extension before turning it over to the town for ownership 
and maintenance and investigate the possibility of connecting to the town’s water line in Lakeway Circle to the north.   

Therefore, it is again my opinion that that we have adequate flow and pressure at this time to serve the proposed 
development without any adverse effect on our current customers.  With the addition of this revised project, our total 
water commitment within our system will be at 75.18%, compared to 75.77% using the original project. 

I am available to answer questions or provide additional information as requested. 

Thanks, 
Dale 

Dale Pennell, PE, PLS 
Public Works Director 
Town of Weaverville 
15 Quarry Road 
Weaverville, NC  28787 
828‐645‐0606 Office 
828‐231‐7050 Cell 

From: Dale Pennell <dale.pennell@weavervillenc.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 3:11 PM 
To: Selena Coffey <scoffey@weavervillenc.org> 
Cc: Jennifer Jackson <jjackson@weavervillenc.org>; James Eller <jeller@weavervillenc.org>; Dale Pennell 
<dale.pennell@weavervillenc.org> 
Subject: Review of Water Commitment Request for 480/484 Reems Creek Townhomes 

Selena, 

I have attached an application for a commitment letter, along with a concept plan, for a new development called 
480/484 Reems Creek Road which was received on November 9, 2022.  This property is accessed from Reems Creek 
Road just beyond Union Chapel Road and the Citgo convenience store.  This site adjoins town limits along Lakeway Circle 

47



2

and the Reems Creek Golf Club to the north.  The developer has proposed 160 townhouses, a pool and several accessory 
buildings on 17.5 acres, served with a new six‐inch water line and fire hydrants which will extend the town’s water 
system throughout the property.  They have requested a water allocation for an estimated daily water demand of 400 
gallons per day (GPD) per unit and 3,200 GPD for the pool, totaling 67,200 GPD, with a maximum estimated flow of 683 
gallons per minute (GPM), and an estimated date of service of Spring, 2023. We have an 8” water line on the north side 
of Reems Creek Road directly in front of this property and it is my opinion that we have adequate flow and pressure at 
this time to serve the proposed development without any adverse effect on our current customers.  As is customary 
within our water system, the developer will be expected to design, permit and install their proposed water lines in 
accordance with our town standards, then turn the new system over to the town for maintenance and operation, all 
with no cost to the town. 

The attached application shows the proposed water needs, followed by detailed engineering calculations and a map of 
the proposed development and water system.  There may be some value during any continued engineering discussion 
on this project to investigate the possibility of connecting their proposed water line(s) with our town water line in 
Lakeway Circle to the north to create a loop within our water system. 

My most recent version of the town’s Water Commitments spreadsheet is also attached.  This spreadsheet reflects the 
approved commitments as of November 14.  Our previous commitment spreadsheet dated September 19, 2022 had the 
“Current % of WTP used or committed” at 69.53%.  The attached spreadsheet dated November 14, 2022 show that 
figure is now at 71.29% after the addition of the Monticello Family apartments and deletion of an expired approval for 
Greenwood Park and the completion of the new Marshalls store.  FYI, if we add the above described project with a 
requested capacity of 67,200 GPD to this latest spreadsheet, then the % committed figure rises to 75.77% using the full 
NCDEQ standard of 400 GPD per apartment, and 53.91% if the actual average consumption of 50 GPD is used. 

As we have discussed in the past, the state mandates that we have a plan in place for how to increase our water supply 
when we reach a total of actual usage and future commitments of 80% of our WTP capacity (which would equal 
1,200,000 GPD).  When we reach 90% of WTP capacity, we must be under construction or limit any additional 
commitments until construction begins.  We have been conservative in our approach for how to supply additional water 
for our system and have therefore used the 70% threshold for being proactive in determining our future needs.  The 
difference between 70% and 80% is 150,000 GPD, and we have now exceeded the 70% threshold with the major water 
allocation requests that have been approved in recent months. 

As you know, we are now actively looking at 7 alternatives to address our future water needs.  Based on our current 
WTP status, consideration of this and other recent allocation requests, anticipation of future requests, and an estimated 
2 to 4 years for completion of any water‐related construction project(s), I want to again emphasize the need to promptly 
move forward with a plan that guarantees a dependable and reliable water source for the town’s future. 

I am available to answer questions or provide additional information as requested. 

Thanks, 
Dale 

Dale Pennell, PE, PLS 
Public Works Director 
Town of Weaverville 
15 Quarry Road 
Weaverville, NC  28787 
828‐645‐0606 Office 
828‐231‐7050 Cell 

48



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: December 19, 2022 

SUBJECT: 171 Monticello Road Project – Annexation and Zoning – Set 
Public Hearings 

PRESENTER:  Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson 

ATTACHMENTS: Certificate of Sufficiency with Annexation Petition and 
Conditional Zoning Application, Report of Community Meeting, 
GIS Map, and Summary of Conditional District Procedures 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

As Town Council is aware, the Town is in receipt of an annexation petition and conditional 
district zoning application for the property and proposed development at 171 Monticello 
Road. This is the affordable housing project that is being developed by LDG Multifamily, 
LLC (Landon Cox, lead LDG representative).  

With the assistance of the Town Attorney, the Town Clerk has investigated the sufficiency 
of the annexation petition and certifies that the petition is sufficient and complete for a 
contiguous annexation into the Town of Weaverville. 

As requested, the Planning Board began its review of the proposed development and Town 
Council’s initial comments on December 6, 2022, and should conclude its review and 
deliberations on January 3, 2023. The result will be a recommendation on the project which 
will include a statement concerning consistency with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use 
Plan, a statement concerning the reasonableness of the project, and any proposed 
conditions.  It is noted that the developer held a community meeting on November 20, 
2022, and the report of that meeting is attached. The developer has taken into 
consideration the comments of Town Council, the Planning Board, and the community 
during the community meeting, and is expected to provide a revised site plan that 
addresses those issues (the revised plan was not in hand at the time this agenda packet was 
completed but will be provided as soon as it is available).  

Both the annexation and the conditional district zoning require public hearings. Staff will 
be at tonight’s meeting to assist Town Council with the setting of the public hearings.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

No substantive action is requested at tonight’s meeting. The only action requested is to set 
the public hearings on both the annexation and the conditional district zoning.  

49



The Town of 
 Weaverville

N O R T H   C A R O L I N A  

CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY OF  
ANNEXATION PETITION 2022-2 

+/- 10.68 ACRES ON MONTICELLO ROAD 

TO THE WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL: 

I, James Eller, Weaverville Town Clerk, do hereby certify that I have 
investigated Voluntary Annexation Petition No. 2022-2 submitted by Betty 
Hollifield Roberts and have found as a fact that the Petition is signed by all the 
owners of the real property lying in the area described therein and that the 
area to be annexed is contiguous to the Town's primary boundary. 

Therefore, in accordance with North Carolina General Statutes § 160A-
31, et seq., I certify that the Petition is valid and sufficient for the voluntary 
annexation of a contiguous area pursuant to said § 160A-31 et seq., of the 
North Carolina General Statutes. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand and affixed the seal 
of the Town of Weaverville, this the 6th day of December, 2022. 

______________________________________________ 
JAMES ELLER, Town Clerk 

30 South Main Street • Weaverville, NC 28787 (PO Box 338) 
(828) 645-7116 • Fax (828) 645-4776

www.weavervillenc.org
50

http://www.weavervillenc.org/


51



52



53



Bu
nc

om
be

 C
ou

nty

Oc
tob

er 
18

, 2
02

2
0

0.0
75

0.1
5

0.0
37

5
mi

1:4
,51

4

54



55



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT APPLICATION 
Planning and Zoning Department 
30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787 
(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org
Application Fee Based Upon Size of Property

Conditional Districts address situations in which a particular use, properly planned, may be 
appropriate for a specific site but, the existing zoning district of the site has insufficient standards 
to mitigate the site-specific impact on the surrounding area. Uses which may be considered for a 
Conditional District shall be established on the Table of Uses found at Sec. 20-3205. Additional 
information related to Conditional Districts may be found at Sec. 20-3203. 

At the discretion of the Town Council, it may be required of the property owner to guarantee 
performance or completion of conditions included in the Conditional Zoning Plan. Such guarantee 
may take the form of: (1) a surety performance bond made by a company licensed and authorized 
in  North Carolina, (2) a bond of a developer with an assignment to the Town of a certificate of 
deposit, (3) a bond of developer secured by an official bank check drawn in favor of the Town and 
deposited with the Town Clerk, (4) cash or an irrevocable letter of credit, (5) a bank escrow account 
whereby the developer deposits cash, a note, or a bond with a federally insured financial institution 
into an account payable to the Town. The amount of the guarantee shall be determined by Town 
Council.   

OWNER/APPLICANT NAME:          APPLICATION DATE:       

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE PROJECT:       

 

PHONE NUMBER:         PROPERTY ADDRESS:       

PIN:          DEED BOOK/PAGE:       

LOT AREA (acres):       ZONING DISTRICT:     

___________________________________________   _____ ________________ 
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE 

Application fees are due at the time of submittal. Withdrawal of an application after the public 
hearing has been advertised will result in the forfeiture of the application fee. 

LDG Multifamily, LLC 10/17/2022

This project proposes 168 affordable housing units
consisting of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom units as well as a pool and clubhouse.

10.68

973360350300000 1245/0551

171 Monticello Rd
Weaverville, NC 28787

(502) 649-0601

R-3

56



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT APPLICATION 
Planning and Zoning Department 
30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787 
(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org
Application Fee Based Upon Size of Property

A petition for a Conditional District must include a site plan and supporting information that 
specifies the intended uses for property. A complete site plan shall be substantially compliant with 
the mapping standards found within Sec. 20-2504. Additional information may be requested by 
members of staff, the Planning Board or Town Council.  

Title block containing: 
Name of owner & applicant 
Property address 
Buncombe County PIN 
Date or dates survey was conducted or plan prepared 
Scale of the drawing in feet per inch 
Deed book and page reference of the deed 
Zoning designation of property 

Sketch vicinity map depicting the relationship between the proposed subdivision and the surrounding area 
North Arrow and orientation 
Lot area in acres and square feet 
Existing topography of the site and within 300 feet of the site boundary in five (5) foot contours 
Delineation of areas within the floodplain. 
Names of owners of adjoining properties, Buncombe County PIN, and zoning designation 
Minimum building setback lines applicable to the lot, including drainage or utility easements 
Proposed number and location of signs 
Exact dimensions, location, height, and exterior features of proposed buildings and structures 

 Photographs of buildings on properties within 200 ft. of subject property 
Utility easements 
Existing and proposed sanitary sewer system layout and a letter of commitment 
Existing and proposed water distribution system layout and a letter of commitment 
Plans for individual water supply and sewerage/septic disposal system, if any 
A statement as to whether or not natural gas, telephone, electric, and cable lines are to be installed, and whether 
they will be above or below ground 
Exact dimension and location of all traffic, parking, and circulation plans showing the proposed location and 
arrangement of parking spaces.  
Existing and proposed roads, driveways, ingress/egress, easements, and rights-of-way both private and public. 
Existing and proposed encroachments into setbacks, rights-of-way, and/or easements, if any 
Proposed phasing, if any, and expected completion date of the project. 

Upon reviewing the application, site plan, and supporting documents, the Planning and Zoning 
Board will issue statement of reasonableness of the proposed Conditional District.  

Before a public hearing may be held by the Town Council, the petitioner must file in the Office of 
the Town Clerk, a written report of at least one community meeting held by the petitioner. The 
report shall include a list of those persons and organization notified of the meeting detailing the 
method and date of contact’ the date, time, and location of the meeting; a roster of persons in 
attendance, a summary of issues discussed, and a description of any changes to the petition as a 
result of the meeting. In the event the petitioner has not held at least one meeting, the petitioner 
shall file a report documenting efforts that were made and the reasons such a meeting was not held. 

NA

57



25
.0

' S
ID

E 
YA

R
D

 (T
YP

.)

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

O
F 

1 2 L
O

T 
SP

LI
T

G
AR

R
IS

O
N

BR
AN

C
H

ST
R

EA
M

C
LU

BH
O

U
SE

BUILDING A

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

PO
O

L

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(T
YP

.)

GILL BRANCH ROAD

M
O

N
TI

C
EL

LO
 R

O
AD

WEST ROLLING ACRES RD

EAST ROLLING ACRES RD

BUILDING A

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

BUILDING C

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 C

24
 U

N
IT

S
3 

ST
O

R
IE

S

BUILDING C

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

BUILDING A

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

BUILDING C

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

O
W

N
ER

: O
R

VA
 L

EE
 R

O
BE

R
TS

 E
T 

AL
U

SE
: U

N
KN

O
W

N
 Z

O
N

IN
G

: E
M

P
PI

N
: 0

97
33

60
49

09
00

00
0

O
W

N
ER

: S
H

AR
O

N
 L

 Y
O

PP
,

ED
W

AR
D

 R
 Y

O
PP

U
SE

: R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 Z
O

N
IN

G
: R

-3
PI

N
: 0

97
33

50
89

31
00

00
0

O
W

N
ER

: F
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
TA

R
PR

O
PE

R
TI

ES
 L

LC
U

SE
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
ZO

N
IN

G
: R

-3
PI

N
: 9

73
35

09
72

00
00

00

O
W

N
ER

: L
AR

S 
E 

JO
H

N
SO

N
 ,

EI
LE

EN
 P

AT
R

IC
IA

 R
IE

H
M

AN
U

SE
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
ZO

N
IN

G
: R

-3
PI

N
: 9

73
35

09
55

70
00

00

O
W

N
ER

: J
AY

M
E 

M
AI

ER
,

C
O

LE
 M

AI
ER

U
SE

:R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

ZO
N

IN
G

: R
-3

PI
N

: 9
73

36
00

42
50

00
00

O
W

N
ER

:  
PA

TR
IC

IA
 L

 B
R

U
M

BA
U

G
H

U
SE

:R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

ZO
N

IN
G

: R
-3

PI
N

: 9
73

36
00

39
30

00
00

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

LO
C

AT
IO

N O
W

N
ER

: A
 F

R
EN

C
H

M
ER

ID
ET

H
U

SE
:R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
ZO

N
IN

G
: R

-3
PI

N
: 9

73
36

00
18

70
00

00

O
W

N
ER

: M
AR

TI
N

BL
AN

K
U

SE
:R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
ZO

N
IN

G
: R

-3
PI

N
: 9

73
35

15
73

40
00

00

G
AR

R
IS

O
N

BR
AN

C
H

ST
R

EA
M

©

SUBMISSION TO WEAVERVILLE PLANNING 02022-10-17LDS

MONTICELLO FAMILY
PREPARED FOR

LDG MULTIFAMILY, LLCSITE PLAN 1

SI
TE

 L
EG

EN
D

SI
TE

 D
AT

A 
TA

BL
E

N
O

R
TH

N
O

TE
S

1.
PA

R
C

EL
 D

AT
A 

TA
KE

N
 F

R
O

M
 N

C
 O

N
EM

AP
 O

N
 1

-1
2-

20
22

.
2.

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
FE

AT
U

R
ES

 A
R

E 
TA

KE
N

 F
R

O
M

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

 G
IS

.
3.

TE
LE

C
O

M
 A

N
D

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
S 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T.

4.
O

FF
-S

IT
E 

G
R

AV
IT

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

N
 E

XT
EN

SI
O

N
 T

O
 C

O
N

N
EC

T 
TO

 M
H

-6
3-

11
01

47
. ORIGINAL

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



Conditional District Zoning – Summary of Approval Process 
Petition Submitted Owner §20-3203(d) • Must be submitted by owner or an agent for

owner (such as a potential owner or
developer)

• Petition to include:
• Stmt analyzing reasonableness of request
• Fee (per applicable Fee Schedule)
• Preliminary plan or site plan (§20-2504)
• Number/general location of proposed structures
• Proposed use of land; number of housing units,

total square footage of nonresidential
• Yards, buffers, screening, landscaping, sidewalks

req’d and notation of any deviation
• Number of signs
• Traffic, parking, and circulation plans
• Height of all structures
• Exterior features of all development

Staff Review TRC §20-3110 • Staff’s technical review of petition
• Planning, Public Works & Fire Marshal
• Written staff report provided with comments

Initial Consideration by 
Town Council and 

Referral to Planning Bd 

TC §20-3203(e)(1) • Initial consideration by TC is intended to
provide TC with an opportunity to express any
preliminary thoughts related to the petition
but shall not serve as a final determination

Planning Bd Review and 
Recommendation 

PB §20-3203(d)
§20-1504(b)

§20-1505(b)-(d)

• Consistency with CLUP
• Reasonableness; factors to be considered: size,

physical condition and other attributes of the area;
benefits and detriments to the owner, neighbors,
surrounding area, relationship between current actual
and permissible development on the property and the
area and the proposed permissible development; why
the action taken is in the public interest; any changed
conditions warranting the request

• Recommendation can include recommended
conditions of approval

Community Meeting Owner §20-3203(e)(2) • At least 1 community meeting prior to PH
• Posting and mailed notice to property owners

w/in 200 feet
• Written report must be submitted with roster

of attendees, summary of issues raised and any
changes made as a result

Public Hearing TC §20-1504(c) • Posting and mailed notice to abutting property
owners

• Reasonable rules concerning public hearing
can be established

Citizen Comments Clerk §20-1504(c)(5) • Clerk must forward all written comments
received 2 business days ahead of action to TC

Action TC §20-3203(f) • Conditions must be agreed to by owner
• Action is by majority vote of TC
• Approval is by adoption of an ordinance

95



96



97



98



99



100



101


	2022-12-19 Town Council Meeting Agenda
	2022-12-19 - Notice of Remote Electronic Meeting Login Credentials
	2022-11-15-Town-Council-Workshop-Minutes DRAFT - with jj revisions
	Town of Weaverville  Town Council Workshop State of North Carolina Tuesday, November 15, 2022
	1. Call to Order
	2. Review of Action Plan
	3. Review of Ivy River Reliable Yield Study Proposal
	Town Manager Coffey presented council with information concerning the engineering firm CDM Smith and their proposal to investigate the reliable yield study for the Ivy River Water Intake. The time frame for this project to be completed is approximate...
	4. Review and Discussion of Summary Options
	5. Town Council Action and Direction
	a. Decision on Interlocal Agreement with Mars Hill for Emergency Water – see above
	b. Decision on proceeding with Woodfin Interconnection - Councilmember Cordell motioned to direct Town staff to proceed with discussions with Woodfin Water District on re-establishing the interconnection between Weaverville water system and the Woodfi...
	c. Decision on proceeding with Asheville Interconnection - Councilmember Chase motioned to pause on proceeding with the Asheville interconnection until the Ivy River Reliable Yield Study results come back and the results of discussions with Woodfin Wa...
	d. Decision on Ivy River Reliable Yield Study Proposal and Budget Amendment – see above.
	e. Direction on other information needed for decision on WTP Expansion. – Vice Mayor McKenna noted that it would best if the reliable yield study results provided more than a “yes” or “no” answer to the question of whether the Ivy River could support ...
	6. Adjournment.

	James Eller, Town Clerk

	2022-11-21 MINUTES DRAFT - with jj revisions
	Monthly Tax Report - Nov 2022
	Budget Amendment - Police, Fire
	Fee Schedule Amendment - Emergency Water rate - December 2022
	FY 2022-2023 Fee Schedule - Amended to Add Emergency Water Rate - December 2022.pdf
	WATER DEPARTMENT
	Administrative Water Fees
	Water System Account Deposits
	Water Leak Protection
	Water Rates
	Minimum Monthly Water Charges
	Tap Charges Including Re-Taps (Inside & Outside Customers)
	Water System Development Fees (Inside & Outside Customers)
	Water System Availability/Commitment and Waterline Extension
	Charges for Fire Line Connection



	2023 Meeting and Holiday Schedule
	Agenda Item Summary-2023 Meeting and Holiday Schedule
	2023 Meeting and Holiday Schedule

	TM Report Dec 2022
	Agenda Item Summary-Intro Dr. Jackson BC Superintendent
	480 Reems Creek Road Project - Set PHs and Water - December 2022
	480 Reems Creek Water Allocation Package Dec REVISED.pdf
	dp-dec2022-water allocation trans
	Water-Commitment-Letter
	12237-Water Demand Calcs-Dec
	11 x 17 - Water Allocation Bulletin


	171 Monticello Road Project - Set PHs - December 2022
	PW Quarterly Report



